
From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Ali, 

Andy Conway <Andy.Conway@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
15 July 2009 16:03 
Alasdair Sim 
RE: Edinburgh Tram - Tram Project Board 08 July 2009 Minutes (Strictly Private & 

Confidential) 

There is no mention of Richard's statement that 'there is no way we'll be able to build the tram for £545m'. Was this 
deliberately omitted from the minutes? 

Andy 

From: Alasdair Sim [mailto:Alasdair.Sim@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 14 July 2009 09:31 
To: Alasdair Sim; David Mackay~ WCampbell@LothianBuses.co.uk; Dave Anderson; Sheena Raeburn; 
Donald McGougan; Donna Rodger; Phil Wheeler; Richard Jeffrey; Steven Bell; Stewart McGarrity; Alastair Richards -
TEL; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Marshall Poulton; Dorothy Gray; b!br~ia;!..[n~coQ;x~@glj····· 
carol.perkins@merseytravel.qov.uk; kenneth.hogg@scotland.qsi.qov.uk; Allan Jackson; Gordon Mackenzie; Ian Perry; 
NStrachan@LothianBuses.co.uk; Peter.strachan@translink.com.au 
Cc: Susan Clark; Andy Conway; icoupar@lothianbuses.co.uk; Frank McFadden; Alan Coyle; Gregor Roberts; Gill 
Lindsay; Jim McEwan; Dennis Murray; Tom Buchanan; Maggie Chapman; Ailie Wilson; Claire Murray 
Subject: Edinburgh Tram - Tram Project Board 08 July 2009 Minutes (Strictly Private & Confidential) 
Importance: High 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

Dear All 

Please find attached for your information the Tram Project Board Minutes from the meeting on Wednesday 81
h July 

2009. 

Should you require additional information or have any points of clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards 

Alasdair Sim 
Project Interface Director 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SHD 

Tel: +44(0)131 -
Fax: +44((131 6228301 
Mob: 
Email: alasdair.sim@tie.ltd.uk 

www.edinburqhtrams.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 
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